
PALAMA SETTLEMENT 
M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: Februar 1 , 19 63 

TO: Dorothy K s~inger J Music De t . 

FROM: A. L . Y. W rd , Executive irector Pro-Tern 

RE: Kiwanis Band 

lease let me know at your earliest, h o many in d i ­
v duals ar enrolled n the Kiwanis sup or t ed Band, 
h ow many teachin g ses ions did they have i 1962 
and what waste atte ndan ce at each. How many per ­
formances did the Band give and what ty e 
performance; i.e ., concert, parade , etc. 

What s the name or names of the present leader 
of t he band , h ow many hours did he put in 19 62 , wh t 
do we pay him? Are a y of the teachers invo l ved i n 

h e band; f so , who are th ey? How uch time da 
they give and how much do we y them? 

We have reasons to believe that the Kiw nis Cl b 
wishes to have a repo rt on the Band ' s activities , 
Certainly for 19 6 2 and p eferabl y fo 1960 and l961 
al o any figur s such a s th e above t h at you can ut 
together o n t h is subject wi ll be a ppreciated . 

A. L . Y! Ward 


